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~Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 September, 2019 1:21 FM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; LKK

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SJLB389U [External Confidential]
Attachments: 23092019131815.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref:19/19/19/VC06/022407

Dear Nivitha,

Please see attached and proceed to liaise with the workshop
for the pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
TeI_i_LEE} 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €88 lonpac.com.sg

Experiencs It Now »

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
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FAX +65 £5381860 ORACLE LAW CORPORATION @ooL/ons
?// afvint ﬁ 2699
Orczcle Law Corporation &ﬂh
+ Advocaoles & Sofclions + UEN/GST Reg No. 2007045721 =} E _‘ r\ f
: v
237 Alexandro Rood #04-11 i P
The Alexcier, lingopore 159929 \ Ve ! "}.
Telephone: 4538 4250 Focsimlle: 4538 1840 J_,.\ ( J». G‘E‘* L
Emall: mall@oracielaw.sg f%‘? /
\? - - f“-/’
FACSIMILE TRAMSMISSION o -~
To ¢ Llenpoc Insurance Berhad Dale 23h September 2019
aftenflon : Moeter Claims From Mr Stanley Bay /
Mlss Pauline Ong
YourRef, :  Insurer of YN 3140G Our Rel, SB/POfACC/2019-9134
Fax Mo, @ 4296-2706 [ 4294-3747 Mo, ofPoges @ 3 |including this page)
IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
Dear Sirs

PRE-REPAIR INSFECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL B38FU L YN 3140G AT BUANGKOK GREEN ON 21-09-2017 @ 1.40 P.M.

We act for the owner of vehlcle regisiralion no, 5JL B3BYU.
We are Insiructed by our clent to notify you of Ihe above accident invelving our client's sald vehicle and

your insured's vehlcle raglstration no. YN 3140G driven at the material tima. A copy of our cllent's motar
occidant repor s encioed haraln,

A5 aresult of the above accldant, our cilent's said vehicle was domaged. Bafore our cllent procesds o

rapair His damaged vehicle, plsass let Us know within the next (2) wetklng davs of vour recelpt of this
nuih:e wheiher you wouhd Iuke fo condl.h:T a pre—reparr survey of 1h|5 vehkr.ls. It we do ngl receive ony
: ligryl shall ] ic

Pleasa nole that this nelificallon doss not In any way prejudice our client's righl ner shall it be deemad
as a wabver of any of his ights, as such our client's rights ore exprassly reserved.

Yours faithfully

Mr Stanley Bay / Miss Panfine Ong
Enc

Dplalls of Repalrer
Eng Shing Mechanlcal Works

140 5in Ming Drive
#04-21 Sin Ming Autocity 5[575722)
Tel Mo.: 4453-7380 ; Fax Mo, 4252-4129



MALE1S125617 | Ah Lim Modor Company - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 230000018 11:37
SUBMITTED BY: Med Tan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report coractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liabiity on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the iodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and o coples of the repont being made available
alargsaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/09/2019 11:37

Date Of Accident 21/09/2019 13:40

Exact Location Of Accident BUANGKOK GREEN
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJLE3R9U
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SHERWIN LOH WEI LOONG
NRIC No STG36384F

Email Address SHERWINLOH@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-91379757
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Maodel VIOS E AUTO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? —

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy ([

Policy Number P10026083R01

Cover Note Number 151212018 TO 14M12/2019
Driver

Name of Driver SHERWIN LOH WEI LOONG
NRIC No ST7T636384F

Date Of Birth 1710/1976

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 28/05/2002

Driving Experience 17 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mahile Number (LOCAL) +65-91379757

Fax Number

— i i L TR R TR L



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidem?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any bady injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

APT NLK 9798 BUANGKOK CRESCENT #08-131
532979

NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NOD
NO
YES
MO
3

MAME:
GENDER:

: EMMA LOH
: FEMALE

NAME:
GENDER:

: KYRA LOH
: FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

YN3160G

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MOHANDOSS PRAVINRAJ
G2912216X

94490618



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 384F
YT (o T i A S S T S T o M B ¥ s S
Vehicle No.: SJL8389U
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: VIOS EAUTO
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: 1INZX847155
Chassis No.: MRO53HY92305094591
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11,900.00
Original Registration Date: 15 Dec 2008
First Registration Date: 15 Dec 2008
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $5,027.00
EIntended PARF Rebate De el e e T S e )
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Eflntended COF RePaTe Dota s T e s e e ]
COE Expiry Date: 14 Dec 2028
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $27,571.00
COE Rebate Amount: $25,407.00
Total Rebate Amount: $25,407.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Sep 2019

OK



2019/9/26 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCArRMART.COr
THE ONLY PLACE TOR SMART CAR BUYI

» Toyota Vios Used Vehicle List (19 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate EngCap Mileage Company Availabi
Toyota Vios 1.54 E (COE till "
it A (COEEN  ¢35300  $6,190/yr  28-0ct-2008 1,497 cc - Goldiva Carz Availal
Office No. - 63440233

Leon - BERA83TE

Lowest Interest AL 2.88% By Inhouse Financing! Mthly Cnly At $550! No Additional Hidden Fees! Beautiful Kept Condition By Previous Owne
Warranty 6 Months For A Peace OF Mind!, All One Stop Solution...

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $52,800 45,900 fyr 08-Sep-2008 1,497 cc 72,401 km  Goldiva Carz Availal
09/2028)

Low Mileage, Most Reliable Japanese Sedan, Fuel Efficient. Well Maintained, Unit In Excellent Condition! In House Finance Available! Call Ear
More Enquiries!

Office Mo, = 63440233

Pan - 51010990 | Sebastian - 96828212 | Andy - 97317318

Taoyota Vies 1.5A E (COE till  $52,000 $6,470 fyr 08-Oct-2007 1,497 cc 97,220 km Availal
10/2027)

Rare 1 Owner Vehicle With Genuine Low Mileage. Maintenance Done On Time, Original Paintwork Since Day 1. Accident Free. Very Fuel
Efficient. Great For Private Hire Usage Or Personal Use, New Tyres Cha...

Office Na, - -

Darrell - 96371787

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 551,200 $10,840 fyr 16-Jun-2009 1,497cc - 88 Motor Trading Availal
06/2024)

Full Loan Available At £700 Plus, We Can Help To Conver To 210 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme
fvailable! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart ...

Office Nb, - 62811187
Mr Ho - 96811390 | Yang - 87798127 | Yap - 83287973 | Lek - 87555787

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $45,888 $4,650 fyr 04-Aug-2009 1,497 cc - A Asset Automobile Pte  Availal
08/2029) Ltd

Very Well Kept Condition. Very Low Maintenance Cost, Bank And In House Loan Available. Waste No Time,

Office No. - 67411911
Andrew - 94521119

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 545,800 $4,580 fyr 23-5ep-2009 1,497 cc 107,448 km William's Auto Availal
092029}

Responsive And Economical 1.5L Engine, Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly. Low Mileage Done! New Sport Rim &nd Tyres. Call Now Tt
Arrange Far A Viewing.

Office No. - 67436811
Mr Png - 97942630

Toyota Vios 1.5A E Sports $44,888 £4,490 fyr 26-Aug-2009 1,497 cc 102,145 km Carland Automobile Availal
(New 10-yr COE)

100% Loan Approval, $580 For Monthly Installment, New Paintwork, New Rims, Low Mileage, Low Depreciation, Excellent Maintained Condit
Mo Repairs Needed And Comes With & Months Warranty.

Office No. - 62912129

Ken Liu - 90775885 | Lee - 90044780

Toyota Vios 1.5A E Sports %44, B88 £4,490 fyr 22-Sep-2009 1,497 cc 102,336 km Carland Automobile Availal
(MNew 10-yr COE)

100% Loan Approval, Option For Renew 5 Years COE Available, $590 For Monthly Installment, New Paintwork, New Rims, Low Mileage, $4.2
Yearly Depreciation, Excellent Maintained Condition, No Repairs Ne...

Office No. - 62512129

Lee - 90044780 | Ken Liu - 90775885

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $44,800 £4,520 fyr 19-Aug-2009 1,497 cc 138,000 km Zenith Automaobile Availal
0B/2029)

https:ifwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print,php?SA=8563944MOD=Toyota Vies&RPG=20&VEH=08RGD=108AVL=280... 1/3
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 198607198R GST Reg Mo. 19-8607198-R Page Mo 1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CSILPCI19016725/Gvl3s2
300 BEACH ROAD Date:  08-10-2019 I‘|‘||||I|||‘"|I|I‘|H
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 189555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, YN 360G Veh. Inspected SJL s3sou
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim Mo. 1911919 COB/022407 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD PCH Assign Date 231092019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWVIOS C.C 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MROS3HY 3305054581 Colour BEIGE
Odometer 84735 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 CONTINENTAL & mm
LiH Front Tyre |195/55 R15 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/55 R15 COMTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55R15 CONTINENTAL & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. -
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/08/2019 Inspect Date | Time 23/09/2019 ( 04:00 PM )
Survey held at 180 SIN MING DRIVE #08-21
Repairer ENG SHING MECHANICAL WORKS
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref No, CS3/LPC19016T725/Gvf3s2
Inspected By
fléN:GUD QIANG ELMI CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LEABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s masde solaly for the use and bensfil of the Chent named on the fronl pege of this Reped.

Mo lakiliey of reacansibdiity wh eyt |5 conlael of torl. 18 sccapbid Do sy ib
replying an this Repan, in whols of in parl. doas so &1 his o bar own sk,

BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

(0 parn D ey reply on e Repodt wiholly o0 in pac. S ihied part




